

## UA EAI Team Meeting

04 January 2022

### Attendees

Mark Svancarek  
Adarsh BU  
Nigel Des Vignes  
Priyatosh Jana  
Seda Akbulut

### Agenda

1. Welcome and roll call
2. Reviewing the [self-certification guide](#)
3. AOB

### Meeting Notes

The meeting started with a follow-up on the action item we identified in the last meeting.

#### Edits in the MUA Table:

Mark added comments in the document with today's date for future reference and discussion with other EAI experts. J. Levine's response on 15 December through the EAI mailing list has been shared with the participants.

MUA.33 has been set as Gold. MUA.34-35-36 items are suggested to be deleted since all systems support 8BITMIME. When these are deleted, the table needs to be renumbered.

#### Edits in the IMAP Table:

IMAP table has been completely reviewed from IMAP.1 till the end. There was not much contradiction found. Only IMAP.9 and IMAP.10 will be reviewed later with the rest of the EAI staff and EA experts.

Mark Sv. reminded that “Mailbox name” in the Self-Certification Guide is used for referring to “local part” of an email address. This explanation was added in a note form in the Glossary.

#### Edits in the POP Table:

We continued reviewing with the POP table. We flagged this entire table as EAI readiness levels are not matched compared to IMAP table. We skipped reviewing the POP table in detail as it will be reviewed next week.

#### Edits in the MSA Table:

Mark continued the review with the MSA table. Mark added a comment for MSA.4 : “ Should we replace "local part" with "mailbox name"? “

All comments are available on the document with today’s date (4 Jan 2021). From MSA.5 to MSA.9, Mark added a note in the status column as “Some configurations may be GOLD“.

For MSA.11, “rejected” wording will need to be reviewed in RFC.  
As there is no content for MSA.12, this table will be renumbered in the final edit.  
Items between MSA.13 and MSA.17, that are related to the header, are all silver.  
“Status/Level of Support” inputs for the MSA table have been formatted.

#### Edits in the MTA Table:

Mark added a note in the beginning of this table in response to the previous question on whether this table should be merged with MSA Table. Mark added the same comment to the MSA table.

“NOTE: MSAs and MTAs are almost always combined. These tests are shown separately for convenience but may be duplicative.”

**The next agenda item** was identified in the action Item#1. After the completion of the action items, the EAI WG will continue reviewing from the MTA Table.

**Next meeting:** 11 January 2022 UTC 1530 -1630

## Action items

No.	Action Item	Owner
1	To be reviewed again with EAI experts: <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- MUA.33-34-35-36</li><li>- IMAP.9 and IMAP.10</li><li>- Entire POP Table</li><li>- MUA,MSA, MTA tables will be renumbered.</li></ul>	EAI staff
2	Proposed edits from the 14 December meeting will be reviewed or approved: <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>- MUA.37-38-39-40-41</li></ul>	Mark Sv.